
 
Public Welfare Committee 
Meeting Minutes: April 12, 2016 
Minutes Approved:  May 10, 2016 
 

 11333 N. Cedarburg Road 
 Mequon, WI 53092-1930 
 Phone: 262/236-2914 
 Fax: 262/242-9655 
www.ci.mequon.wi.us  Office of the City Administrator 

 
PUBLIC WELFARE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
April 12, 2016 

 
 
PRESENT:  Aldermen Gierl, Mayr, Strzelczyk   
 
ALSO PRESENT: Mayor Abendroth (6:20 p.m.), City Administrator Jones, Assistant City 

Administrator Thyes, City Attorney Sajdak, Executive Assistant Prosser, Jason 
Nickels, Mequon Nature Preserve Education and Restoration Director 

 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Mayr at 6:16 PM.   
 
Approval of the March 8, 2016 meeting minutes  
Action: Motion to approve the March 8, 2016 meeting minutes.       
    (Strzelczyk/Gierl) 
Result: Motion passed by voice acclamation.   
 
RESOLUTION 3370 - A  Resolution Designating Mequon, Wisconsin as a Bee City USA 
Assistant City Administrator Thyes stated that the Mequon Nature Preserve is looking to pursue 
designation as a “Bee City USA” on behalf of the City of Mequon.  Mr. Thyes noted the application 
process is similar to “Bird City USA” in that a resolution must be adopted by the City’s Common 
Council.  Mr. Thyes noted that Mequon Nature Preserve staff will take the lead on any associated 
activities and publicity.  Jason Nickels, Mequon Nature Preserve Education and Restoration Director, was 
present at the meeting to answer questions of the Public Welfare Committee.   
 
Action: Motion to approve RESOLUTION 3370 - A Resolution Designating Mequon, Wisconsin as a 
Bee City USA (Strzelczyk/Gierl) 
Result: Motion passed by voice acclamation. Resolution 3370 recommended to Common Council for 
approval. 
 
Review and Discussion of the City of Mequon Ethics Code 
Assistant City Administrator Thyes stated, based upon the Committee’s discussion at the last meeting, 
staff conducted additional research with respect to the City of Mequon’s Ethics Code. Mr. Thyes noted a 
copy of the Code of Ethics (Sections 2-135 through 2-148) has been provided per the Committee’s 
request.  Mr. Thyes went on to say, there were initial discussions by the Committee on how to properly 
establish an additional honesty provision for staff, elected/appointed officials, and contracted employees.  
Mr. Thyes pointed out the Committee raised specific questions on the procedure to follow regarding an 
ethics violation and whether there is a defined set of consequences resulting in an ethics violation. Staff 
referenced the specific code sections of the Ethics Code that answers the questions raised by the 
Committee.  
 
Mr. Thyes stated as staff and the City Attorney researched the history behind the City’s Ethics Code it 
was determined the procedure to review and provide updates to the Ethics Code has been championed by 
the Ethics Board with referral back to the Public Welfare Committee for final consideration by the 
Common Council. Mr. Thyes stated should the Public Welfare Committee feel that the code revisions are  
 
 
 
 



Public Welfare Committee 
Meeting Minutes: April 12, 2016 
Minutes Approved:  May 10, 2016 

2 

 
required; staff recommends that the review of the City’s Ethics Code be forwarded to the Ethics Board for 
consideration and recommendation in accord with the Municipal Code and historical practice.   
 
Mr. Thyes pointed out, in the event amendments to the Ethics Code are advised by the Ethics Board, said 
amendments will be forwarded to the Public Welfare Committee for further consideration prior to going 
to the Common Council for final approval. 
 
Assistant City Administrator Thyes noted based upon the recent discussions and reviews of the City’s 
Ethics Code, staff is looking to be proactive in facilitating a web-based training course offered 
through the International City/County Management Association (ICMA). The Committee received a 
copy of the ICMA Code of Ethics. 
 
Alderman Mayr pointed out the request by Alderman Gierl to incorporate an honesty definition in the 
City’s Ethics Code has not been provided to the Committee as requested.  
 
City Administrator Jones stated staff was under the impression that the Ethics Board has been the primary 
author of the current Ethics Codes; therefore staff recommended working first with the Ethics Board with 
respect to making amendments to the Ethics Code.  Mr. Jones noted the changes made by the Ethics 
Board would then be forwarded to the Public Welfare Committee or final recommendation and approval 
of Council.  
 
Alderman Mayr stated historically the Ethics Board has been the primary author of the Ethics Code; 
however the request to amend the Ethics Code has been initiated by a member of the Public Welfare 
Committee. Alderman Mayr indicated the information staff provided on the procedure of an ethics 
violation and the consequences of an ethics violation did fulfill the Committee’s request for further 
information.  
 
Mayor Abendroth questioned the need to amend the current Ethics Code.  Alderman Gierl stated an 
honesty provision within the City’s Ethics Code would provide a guideline for current and future staff, 
elected/appointed officials, and contracted employees. 
 
Staff was directed to add a definition of honesty to Section 2-136 of the City’s Ethics Code for the next 
meeting for the committee to review. 
 
City Administrator Jones asked that the Committee send additional feedback to staff prior to the next 
meeting. Alderman Mayr requested the amended section of the Ethics Code be provided to the Committee 
for review one week prior to the next meeting.  
 
Adjourn 
Action: Motion to adjourn the meeting (Gierl/Strzelczyk) 
Result: Motion passed by voice acclamation.  Meeting adjourned at 6:46 PM. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lina Prosser, Executive Assistant 
CITY OF MEQUON PUBLIC WELFARE COMMITTEE 
 

 

 

 


	Approval of the March 8, 2016 meeting minutes
	Action: Motion to approve the March 8, 2016 meeting minutes.           (Strzelczyk/Gierl)
	Result: Motion passed by voice acclamation.
	RESOLUTION 3370 - A  Resolution Designating Mequon, Wisconsin as a Bee City USA
	Assistant City Administrator Thyes stated that the Mequon Nature Preserve is looking to pursue designation as a “Bee City USA” on behalf of the City of Mequon.  Mr. Thyes noted the application process is similar to “Bird City USA” in that a resolution...
	Action: Motion to approve RESOLUTION 3370 - A Resolution Designating Mequon, Wisconsin as a Bee City USA (Strzelczyk/Gierl)
	Result: Motion passed by voice acclamation. Resolution 3370 recommended to Common Council for approval.
	Review and Discussion of the City of Mequon Ethics Code
	Assistant City Administrator Thyes stated, based upon the Committee’s discussion at the last meeting, staff conducted additional research with respect to the City of Mequon’s Ethics Code. Mr. Thyes noted a copy of the Code of Ethics (Sections 2-135 th...
	Mr. Thyes stated as staff and the City Attorney researched the history behind the City’s Ethics Code it was determined the procedure to review and provide updates to the Ethics Code has been championed by the Ethics Board with referral back to the Pub...
	required; staff recommends that the review of the City’s Ethics Code be forwarded to the Ethics Board for consideration and recommendation in accord with the Municipal Code and historical practice.
	Mr. Thyes pointed out, in the event amendments to the Ethics Code are advised by the Ethics Board, said amendments will be forwarded to the Public Welfare Committee for further consideration prior to going to the Common Council for final approval.
	Assistant City Administrator Thyes noted based upon the recent discussions and reviews of the City’s Ethics Code, staff is looking to be proactive in facilitating a web-based training course offered through the International City/County Management Ass...
	Alderman Mayr pointed out the request by Alderman Gierl to incorporate an honesty definition in the City’s Ethics Code has not been provided to the Committee as requested.
	City Administrator Jones stated staff was under the impression that the Ethics Board has been the primary author of the current Ethics Codes; therefore staff recommended working first with the Ethics Board with respect to making amendments to the Ethi...
	Alderman Mayr stated historically the Ethics Board has been the primary author of the Ethics Code; however the request to amend the Ethics Code has been initiated by a member of the Public Welfare Committee. Alderman Mayr indicated the information sta...
	Mayor Abendroth questioned the need to amend the current Ethics Code.  Alderman Gierl stated an honesty provision within the City’s Ethics Code would provide a guideline for current and future staff, elected/appointed officials, and contracted employees.
	Staff was directed to add a definition of honesty to Section 2-136 of the City’s Ethics Code for the next meeting for the committee to review.
	City Administrator Jones asked that the Committee send additional feedback to staff prior to the next meeting. Alderman Mayr requested the amended section of the Ethics Code be provided to the Committee for review one week prior to the next meeting.
	Adjourn
	Action: Motion to adjourn the meeting (Gierl/Strzelczyk)
	Result: Motion passed by voice acclamation.  Meeting adjourned at 6:46 PM.

